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Nick Wright

From: Nick Wright

Sent: 18 November 2020 12:23

To: info@sunnica.co.uk

Cc: Julia Huffer Clir; Joshua Schumann Clir; Sunnica Energy Farm
Subject: RE: Questions for Sunnica

Please reply to questions posed on 21* September 2020 and chased as per below. | thought he process was a
consultation?? Regards Nick Wright

From: Nick Wright
Sent: 09 November 2020 16:55
To: info@sunnica.co.uk

Subject: RE: Questions for Sunnica

Please can you reply to the questions below. An addition to question 4 is shown in yellow. Regards Nick Wright

From: Nick Wright
Sent: 26 October 2020 14:12
To: info@sunnica.co.uk

ce: ulia uffer i

Subject: RE: Questions for Sunnica

Please can you reply to the questions below — originally asked on 21/09/2020 and chased on 8/10/2020

From: Nick Wright

Sent: 08 October 2020 16:52

To: info@sunnica.co.uk

Subject: RE: Questions for Sunnica

Please can you reply to the questions below. Thanks Nick Wright

From: Nick Wright

Sent: 21 September 2020 14:22
To: info@sunnica.co.uk
Subject: Questions for Sunnica

Parish Council Briefing 21* September:

1/ How many acres or hectares is the scheme now being proposed. Have all the landowners now signed up?

2/ How many miles of cabling are being used between the three sites

3/ How will the panels be secured inta the ground. If concrete is to be used will it not prevent the land being
returned to agriculture

4/ How does the business model work? Will you store electricity and sell into to the grid when the price is
favourable. Will you buy electricity from the grid to recharge the batteries when the price is cheap during the day or
night?





